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Dear John,

| have been working my way through the various documents relating to the above application, and owing to the
volume | am concerned that there is insufficient time. | have identified a number of significant areas of

concern. Such as where commissioning phases have “Temporary” affects on the aquatic environment which on
decommissioning will recover and as such do not require any mitigation as they are not considered

material. However, many of the locations relating to some of these things, are in extremely perilous state, and
significant work is being done to aid in a recovery. Small impacts even of a temporary nature could be very
significant in terms of impact. This includes for protected species such as the White Clawed Crayfish. Furthermore
the baseline assessment appear to have taken EA data which is not always appropriate for some of these sites, in
terms of specific locations and data type. But there is so much information to work through.

| think our overall our current position is that we object, unless certain conditions to be imposed to ensure that our
concerns are appropriately addressed. As insufficient information has been provided, insufficient consideration or a
lack of understanding of sites and potential impact of the works has occurred, and insufficient mitigation and
certainty around delivery of mitigation has been proposed.

Such as:

e acondition requiring certain detail to be provided around long term management of the Biodiversity
mitigation sites

e Basline invertebrate monitoring is undertaken, and/or provided

e anindependent ongoing monitoring programme for water quality and aquatic ecology is included through
both the commissioning and operation period that is transparent and available publicly/to key stakeholders

e Further mitigation is agreed for impacts to the aquatic environment that existing BNG tools/metrics didn’t
cover at the time of application and/or impacts are underestimated.

We have been in direct dialogue with the applicant, who is aiming to hold a workshop with a number of Aquatic
Environment Stakeholder in the near future, at which some of these concerns will be discussed. And perhaps they
will be ameliorated there and we can change our position. Chris from the HARP team has said that you would be

willing to consider comments post the deadline owing to the timescales of the workshop and the deadline?

Many Thanks

Jack Speee

Chief Executive



Ribble Rivers Trust
Please note | am now home working.
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B% Please think of the environment and only print this email if you need to

Help raise money for the Ribble Rivers Trust without parting with any extra cash or extra time! Just go to
http://www.everyclick.com/ribblecatchmentconservationtrustlimited and start using the EveryClick search engine.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and is not to be shared without the authors permission.

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Ribble Rivers Trust.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to
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